
ELECTRONICS CORPORATION OF TAMILNADU LIMITED – CHENNAI 600 035 

PRE BID QUERIES 

Tender Ref: ELCOT/ITPD/SELECTION OF ARCHITECT/2018/ 

Sub: Selection of Architect cum Owners Engineer to provide Consultancy services for 

the construction of Combined Office Complex for Directorate of e-Governance, 

TamilNadu eGovernance, ELCOT and Tamil Nadu Arasu Cable TV as a joint 

venture with Tamil Virtual Academy functioning under IT Department viz 

TACTV/TNEGA/TVA and ELCOT in the vacant site of Tamil Virtual Academy in 

Kotturpuram, Chennai and Construction, Improvements and maintenance of 

Office Building for ELCOT – Reg 

 

Pre Bid Meeting Time:  23.08.2018 @ 3.30 PM 

PARTICIPANTS: 
ELCOT 
 
K. Murugan, Executive Engineer 
P.N.S. Mahesh Babu, Assistant Executive Engineer 
G. Rajesh Kumar, Deputy Manager II 
 
Prospective Bidders 
M/s. m-cube design studio 
M/s. Nanda & Associates Architects 
M/s. C.R.Narayana Rao Consultants 
M/s. Amuthasurabhi Architects 
 
Points Discussed/Clarified 

S.
No. 

Questions Raised Reply Furnished 

1 Whether those who have done only 
interior area works will be taken into 
consideration for eligibility? 

Not acceptable 

2 What is the approximate budget cost ? After selection of Architect only we can 
decide on the cost of the project 
 

3 Whether Service tax will be paid 
additionally? 

GST will be paid as mentioned in Tender 
document Page 7 (para 5) 
 



S.
No. 

Questions Raised Reply Furnished 

4. Whether Associate Consultants in 
addition to in house team will be 
considered? 

Necessary documents should be enclosed. 

5. What is the process of evaluation? Evaluation will be based on the technical bid 
and price bid 

6. Whether Interior furnishing works is 
included in the scope of work?  

Based on the requirement of the user it will be 
decided. 

 


